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By Post

Dear Sirs

Re: OurClient: Mr Neil Sharrocks
Property: 1A Princes Park Mansions

We are instructed on behalf of Mr Sharrocks in relation to the above property.
We can confirm that in relation to the replacement windows, Mr Sharrocks is in the process of
applying for and obtaining retrospective Planning Permission for the new windows which needed

fo be installed. This will be made available in due course.

Yours faithfully
Cullimore Dutton

Eliza Austin-Lea
CULLIMORE DUTTON

Email: eliza.austin-lea@cullimoredutton.co.uk
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